CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Maple Heights Senior Center - 7:00 PM April 19, 2023

NP WP =

\© %

11.

Caucus: 6:30 pm All Members of Council
Call to Order: Council President Ron Jackson
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Councilman Stafford L. Shenett, District 1
Roll Call: Council Clerk Leonette Cicirella Johnson
Addendum:
Approval of Minutes: April 5, 2023 Regular Meeting of Council
Communications: a. Letter of Appeal Regarding Planning and Zoning
Case No. 2023-PZ-10
b. Letter of Appeal Regarding Planning and Zoning
Case No. 2023-PZ-18
Council Committee Reports:
Department Reports:
Citizens’ Comments: Per Council Rule 220.01(c )(9)
Comments from City residents will be entertained at Regular Council Meetings only, and shall
be limited to four (4) minutes per person for comments on the agenda and comments of a
general nature and no person shall be allowed to speak more than once. A person wishing to
address Council shall first be recognized by the President of Council, and when recognized,
shall come forward, state his or her name and address and state the subject matter which he
or she wishes to discuss. Total resident comments shall be limited to 45 minutes for all
comments. Under special circumstances, this rule can be extended or modified by a majority
of Council present. No profanity or comments of a personal or inflammatory nature will be
tolerated under any circumstances. The Presiding Officer shall permit a one (1) minute
response from the Mayor or Council Member or Department Director to whom the Citizen’s
question is directed.

Legislation:

2023-27 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO ACCEPT
THE NORTHEAST OHIO PUBLIC ENERGY COUNCIL (NOPEC) 2023
ENERGIZED COMMUNITY GRANT(S), AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2023-28 A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE
OF COUNCIL FOR THE MONTHS OF JUNE, JULY AND AUGUST 2023,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Jackson)

2023-29 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR RUSTY OAK
NURSERY, LTD. INCREASING THE CONTRACT BY $1,453.00, FOR THE
SUPPLY OF TREES AS PART OF THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY HEALTHY
TREE CANOPY PROGRAM (HTCP) NORTHEAST QUADRANT TREE
PLANTING PROJECT (COUNTY PROJECT NO. MAP-22-01) IN THE CITY
OF MAPLE HEIGHTS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)



2023-30 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR LONGINO
LAWN CARE AND SNOW PLOW INCREASING THE CONTRACT BY $4,435.50,
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TREES AS PART OF THE CUYAHOGA
COUNTY HEALTHY TREE CANOPY PROGRAM (HTCP) NORTHEAST
QUADRANT TREE PLANTING PROJECT (COUNTY PROJECT NO. MAP-22-01)
IN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2023-31 AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND ADDING NEW SECTION 240.15 TO
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
CREATING A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ENTITLED “PAYROLL
CLEARING FUND”, FUND NO. 900, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

12. Expenditures over $25,000.00:

13. Mayor’s Report:

14. Council/Council President’s Reports:
15. Adjournment:



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-27

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

CO-SPONSORED BY: Council President Ron Jackson

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO ACCEPT
THE NORTHEAST OHIO PUBLIC ENERGY COUNCIL (NOPEC) 2023
ENERGIZED COMMUNITY GRANT(S), AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights, Ohio (the “GRANTEE®) is a member of the Northeast
Ohio Public Energy Council (“NOPEC”) and is Eligible for one or more NOPEC Energized Community
Grant(s) for 2023 (“NEC Grant(s)”) as provided for in the NEC Grant Program guidelines; and

WHEREAS, the GRANTEE wishes to enter into a Grant Agreement with NOPEC, Inc. in
substantially the form presented to this Council to receive one or more NEC Grant(s).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights, County
of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Council of the GRANTEE (“Council”) hereby finds and determines that it is in
the best interests of the GRANTEE to enter into the Grant Agreement to accept the NEC Grant(s) for
2023, and authorizes the Mayor to execute the Grant Agreement to accept the NEC Grant(s) funds.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated below,
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action,
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22
of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that this grant agreement must be timely
filed, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council,
it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise
it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2023

Ron]J Ekson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as required

by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2023-27
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-28
INTRODUCED BY: Council President Ron Jackson
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE
OF COUNCIL FOR THE MONTHS OF JUNE, JULY AND AUGUST 2023,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Council, in accordance with Section 220.01(a)(1) of
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights, to change its regular meeting schedule
and establish a Summer Schedule of Meetings for the months of June, July, and August, 2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple
Heights, County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. Pursuant to Section 220.01(a)(1) of the City’s Codified Ordinances, the
regularly scheduled Council Meetings for the months of June, July and August 2023 (%2023
Summer Months™) are hereby changed. During the 2023 summer months, regular Council
Meetings shall be held on the first Wednesday of the month, and there will be no regular Council
Meeting on the third Wednesday of the month. . Accordingly, the 2023 Summer Meetings of
Council will be held at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, June 7, 2023, Wednesday, July 5, 2023 and
Wednesday, August 2, 2023. Special Meetings of Council may be held as needed with proper
notice.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the daily
operation of municipal departments, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3)
of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage
and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2023

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo_, Director of Law



ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original
as contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted
as required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2023-28
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2023-29

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR RUSTY OAK
NURSERY, LTD. INCREASING THE CONTRACT BY $1,453.00, FOR THE
SUPPLY OF TREES AS PART OF THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY HEALTHY
TREE CANOPY PROGRAM (HTCP) NORTHEAST QUADRANT TREE
PLANTING PROJECT (COUNTY PROJECT NO. MAP-22-01) IN THE CITY OF
MAPLE HEIGHTS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights, upon application of the City Engineer, was awarded
a grant in the amount of Forty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-Three Dollars and Fifty Cents
(844,923.50) for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project, MAP-22-01 (“the Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Cuyahoga County Planning Commission required that the City of Maple
Heights provide a commitment for ten percent (10%), or $4,992.50, of local funds towards the total
project cost estimated to be $49,925.00; and

WHEREAS, the Cuyahoga County Planning Commission required that the City confirm that
it accepted the funds and intended to complete the Projects in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Engineer had recommended to Council that the City accept the
funds and that the Engineer immediately begin the planning and design, bid specifications and cost
estimates so that the Project, and bidding said Project, would be completed in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, on June 1, 2022, by Resolution No. 2022-48, Council authorized and directed
the Mayor and/or Engineer to accept the HTCP funding award from the Cuyahoga County Planning
Commission, sign and file all necessary documents, prepare plans, bid specifications and cost
estimates for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project (County Project No. MAP-22-01), and to
provide for bidding said Project so that the City could complete the Project in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer had recommended that the City of Maple Heights
immediately move forward with the purchase of 107 trees for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting
Project, using a portion of the HTCP funding award, to insure that such trees would be available for
planting by a qualified landscape contractor in the Spring of 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer sought and received three (3) price proposals for the supply
of 107 trees for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project and determined that Rusty Oak Nursery,
Ltd. has submitted the lowest and best proposal, which proposal was in the total amount of Twenty-
Four Thousand Five Hundred Twenty-Three Dollars and Zero Cents ($24,523.00); and

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2023, by Resolution No. 2023-14, Council authorized the
Mayor to enter into a contract with Rusty Oak Nursery, Ltd., in the amount not to exceed Twenty-
Four Thousand and Five Hundred Twenty-Three Dollars and Zero Cents ($24,523.00), to purchase
107 trees for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project; and



WHEREAS, the City Engineer sought, and has received, authorization from the Cuyahoga
County Planning Commission to utilize 2022 HTCP funding to purchase an additional seven (7) trees
to replace dead, dying or missing trees planted on Dunham Road as part of the 2021 HTCP project
which will increase the contract with Rusty Oak Nursery, Ltd., in the amount of One Thousand Four
Hundred Fifty-Three Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,453.00).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, and State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Maple Heights hereby authorizes Change Order No. 1
for the Rusty Oak Nursery, Ltd., to increase the contract for the supply of trees as part of the
Cuyahoga County Healthy Tree Canopy Program Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project (County
Project No. Map-22-01) in the amount of One Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Three Dollars and Zero
Cents ($1,453.00).

Section 2. The Council of the City of Maple Heights hereby authorizes the Finance Director
to amend the appropriations as required for the expenditures outlined within this Resolution.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the health, safety
and general welfare of the residents of the City, and to complete the Project in the Spring 2023
planting season, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members
elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by
the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2023

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

Resolution No. 2023-29
Page Two



ATTEST:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as

required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2023-29
Page Three



RESOLUTION NO.: 2023-30

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR LONGINO
LAWN CARE AND SNOW PLOW INCREASING THE CONTRACT BY $4,435.50,
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TREES AS PART OF THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY
HEALTHY TREE CANOPY PROGRAM (HTCP) NORTHEAST QUADRANT
TREE PLANTING PROJECT (COUNTY PROJECT NO. MAP-22-01) IN THE CITY
OF MAPLE HEIGHTS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights, upon application of the City Engineer, was awarded
a grant in the amount of Forty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-Three Dollars and Fifty Cents
(844,923.50) for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project, MAP-22-01 (“the Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Cuyahoga County Planning Commission required that the City of Maple
Heights provide a commitment for ten percent (10%), or $4,992.50, of local funds towards the total
project cost estimated to be $49,925.00; and

WHEREAS, the Cuyahoga County Planning Commission required that the City confirm that
it accepted the funds and intended to complete the Projects in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Engineer had recommended to Council that the City accept the
funds and that the Engineer immediately begin the planning and design, bid specifications and cost
estimates so that the Project, and bidding said Project, would be completed in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, on June 1, 2022, by Resolution No. 2022-48, Council authorized and directed
the Mayor and/or Engineer to accept the HTCP funding award from the Cuyahoga County Planning
Commission, sign and file all necessary documents, prepare plans, bid specifications and cost
estimates for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project (County Project No. MAP-22-01), and to
provide for bidding said Project so that the City could complete the Project in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer had recommended that the City of Maple Heights
immediately move forward with the purchase of One Hundred and Seven (107). trees for the
Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project, using a portion of the HTCP funding award, to ensure that
such trees would be available for planting by a qualified landscape contractor in the Spring of 2023;
and

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2023, by Resolution No. 2023-14, Council authorized the
Mayor to enter into a contract with Rusty Oak Nursery, Ltd., in the amount not to exceed Twenty-
Four Thousand and Five Hundred Twenty-Three Dollars and Zero Cents ($24,523.00), to purchase
One Hundred and Seven (107) trees for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project, and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer sought eight (8) price proposals, and received two (2) price
proposals back, for the installation of One Hundred and Seven (107) trees for the Northeast Quadrant
Tree Planting Project and determined that Longino Lawn Care and Snow Plow had submitted the



lowest and best proposal, which proposal was in the total amount of Twenty-Three Thousand Three
Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars and Fifty Cents ($23,385.50); and

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2023, by Resolution No. 2023-19, Council authorized the Mayor
to enter into a contract with Longino Lawn Care and Snow Plow, in the amount not to exceed Twenty-
Three Thousand Three Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars and Fifty Cents ($23,385.50) to install One
Hundred and Seven (107) trees for the Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer sought, and has received, authorization from the Cuyahoga
County Planning Commission to utilize 2022 HTCP funding to remove existing dead trees and
stumps on Hansen, Watson, and Raymond Avenues and to install an additional seven (7) trees to
replace dead, dying or missing trees planted on Dunham Road as part of the 2021 HTCP project
which will increase the contract with Longino Lawn Care and Snow Plow, in the amount of Four
Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars and Fifty Cents ($4,435.50).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Maple Heights hereby authorizes Change Order No. 1
for Longino Lawn Care and Snow Plow, to increase the contract for the for the installation of trees,
and removal of dead trees and stumps, as part of the Cuyahoga County Healthy Tree Canopy Program
(HTCP) Northeast Quadrant Tree Planting Project (County Project No. Map-22-01) in the amount
of Four Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars and Fifty Cents ($4,435.50).

Section 2. The Council of the City of Maple Heights hereby authorizes the Finance Director
to amend the appropriations as required for the expenditures outlined within this Resolution.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the health, safety
and general welfare of the residents of the City, and to complete the Project in the Spring 2023
planting season, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members
elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by
the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2023

" RonJ ackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Resolution No. 2023-30
Page Two



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2023-30
Pag Three



ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-31

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND ADDING NEW SECTION 240.15 TO
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
CREATING A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ENTITLED “PAYROLL
CLEARING FUND”, FUND NO. 900, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights Finance Department has implemented a new
accounting system known as Visual Intelligence Portfolio ("VIP"), which program also processes
payroll; and

WHEREAS, VIP requires that a payroll clearing fund be established for management of
all payroll related expenses, which is a zero-balance fund which acts as a holding account each
payroll period for monies to be deposited into, and then swept out of the account to pay all
payroll related expenses for the period; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Director recommends that Council approve creation of a
special revenue fund entitled “Payroll Clearing Fund”, Fund No. 900, to establish a payroll
clearing fund for management of all payroll related expenses, which is a zero-balance fund
which acts as a holding account each payroll period for monies to be deposited into, and then
swept out of the account to pay all payroll related expenses for the period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. New Section 240.15 is hereby adopted, and added to the Codified
Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights, creating a special revenue fund entitled “Payroll
Clearing Fund”, Fund No. 900, to read as follows:

“240.15 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

There is hereby created under Ohio R.C. 5705.12, and subject to the approval of the
Auditor of the State of Ohio, a Payroll Clearing Fund, designated as Fund No. 900. Such Fund
shall be used for management of all payroll related expenses, which is a zero-balance fund which
acts as a holding account each payroll period for monies to be deposited into, and then swept out
of the account to pay all payroll related expenses for the period."

Section 2. The Director of Finance is hereby instructed to forward a certified
copy of this Ordinance to the Auditor of the State of Ohio pursuant to Auditor of State Bulletin
99-006 for approval of the creation of Payroll Clearing Fund, Fund. No. 900.

Section 3. The Clerk of Council is authorized to forward a certified copy of this
Ordinance to the publisher of the Codified Ordinances of the City for immediate inclusion of



new Section 240.15 in the current print and electronic editions of the City’s Codified
Ordinances.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 5. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
peace, safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that the payroll clearing
fund is necessary for the ongoing payroll processing by the City, and provided it receives the
affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be
in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect
and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2023

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2023-31
Page Two



1401 afied

QllW /1511 3 '3 JeBURID UORUCUIIEP syjoday sbupyng
By E6 X @
01,90 (OUBS 23011 4o 8jod pub Lid 350w 30 Jodad Auniodusa) flunduiog soiniag joutls|  ootee'eid v/ N ouBisawpiL | gepum | MWD | eLossosool s Y/N £2/51/v0
1581 DI SaajAles U
. ) &l £2/90/4
4591 UBHUM e , . 2032V $8IY3 &l 04O 00°095'1$ VN v/N ———_— 4 quiy SI0SS00ZLTST 13 /N 2/90/%0
OO.QO0.0__M JOA0 SIBpIQ 3SOYIINd :84nSORSIA
WSpIsald [IPUnc)
## Suollppy “#10 [ind
# SuoppY #IN0 1Ind ON S3aA paosddy |Iv
# suompp #1300 lind
[ 00Z60'85F | V101 ANVHD |
00450858 “ipACIddY 104 1507 0301
fiqq 3 sebung oyt , i ans sypday sBulping
¥ y 9 LYl y I -
stboliig moopyanm 23 50 T YO N K RUndios edjA19g DUBIS OZLELVPO | 00L608SS | 0TV6ZZROW | g | wopuoy | U0 | sl0ssOBwonl | emms | 9005202 | seose
[eouD[og 30PNE AeWO 198png Joy0 noaoy fa HIBHON patsanbey
NOLLAIHIS3Q PUD W3 L HOANIA /9500195 oUOlamRjoN. | §507) JUBLULIDDBQ | /sa0lISs DUCIsajeld, | QDN JUNO2JY | Juswundeq | pung
11130 BuUIDWRY \IRISAQ BujuuiBog ag/pung PASINDBIY | TYAOHdAY g

€207 ‘61 ludy “fiopsaupam
00°000°5Z$ 49A0 sainypuadxy [19unoD
syBieH e|dop Jo fyD




